INFORMATIONAL ITEM
ITEM 6.B.



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 8th, 2020 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.B. .

AGENDA SECTION: STAFF REPORT - GENERAL MANAGER

SUBJECT: General Managers Monthly report, August 10" — September 3',
2020

PREPARED BY: Jeff Nelson, Interim General Manager

APPROVED BY: Jeff Nelson, Interim General Manager

BACKGROUND

General Manager's Report for the subject period.

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES

Temporary Water Transfer — The District started transferring water on Wednesday, August
19t We expect to complete the Water Transfer on or about September 10™. Our temporary
change of point of use petition was approved by the State Water Resources Control Board.
The refill agreement was approved by the Bureau of Reclamation. Both documents will be
posted to the District website. The District received a “call payment” of $80,000 ($40/acre-
foot) from Westlands Water District in accordance with our Water Purchase and Sale
Agreement. Adam Brown will provide additional information.

Staffing, Admin Aide 2 position — | am excited to announce that our new Admin Aide, Ms.
Carrie Schroeder, officially started with the District on Monday, August 24™.

District Policy Manual — Staff are working to compile all District Policies into a formal Policy
Manual, and are reviewing the approved policies to identify any gaps or policies requiring
updating. District staff plan to present the Policy Manual containing all approved policies as
well as suggestions for additions and updates to the manual to the Board of Directors for
review as part of the October Regular Board meeting packet. District staff will be soliciting
feedback from Directors regarding any proposed changes to the policy manual and are
aiming to have an updated Policy Manual ready for consideration of approval by the Board of
Directors during the November Regular Meeting. Director Garcia has also asked for the
opportunity for the Board to discuss how best they can support the further development of
District Policies as part of the Policy Manual update.

Meeting Minutes format update — District staff have been working to update the format of
meeting minutes to be consistent with the format of minutes that will be generated by the
Granicus system. Examples of the updated meeting minute format are included with this
report. A complete recording of meetings will continue to be provided as part of the official
meeting minutes.



Property Tax Revenue — the District received a request for information from the El Dorado
County Chief Administrative Office regarding how our propery tax revenue is being used as
well as other questions (see attached e-mail). The County Board has asked that County staff
bring a policy for consideration that would limit the property tax allocation increment
percentages for agencies that can charge for services when negotiating as part of annexation
proposals. Following is a link to the Board item:

https://eldorado.leqistar.com/Legislation Detail.aspx?1D=4398053&GUID=AF652900-B369-
41DD-851C-2B0C8E2EF364&0ptions=ID|Text|&Search=20-0028.

The County would like to receive the requested information by Tuesday, September 151;
Staff is working on responses to the County.

MOU Local 39 — | received a formal letter from the Local 39 giving “official notice of opening
in the Collective Bargaining Agreement between Georgetown Divide and the International
Union of Operating Engineers, Stationary Engineers, Local 39”. The current MOU expires on
November 30 | will begin coordinating with the Board President, legal counsel, staff and the
Local 39 representative to develop a schedule to complete the renegotiation/renewal of the
MOU.

Vegetation management - Darrell is working on vegetation/brush management plan to
ensure the District complies with the Amendment to ORDINANCE NO. 5101. ADDING
CHAPTER 8.09 VEGETATION MANAGEMENT AND DEFENSIBLE SPACE TO TITLE 8:
PUBLIC HEALTH AND SAFETY. '

COVID 19 update: the District is in the process of constructing a protective wall with a
service window in the front lobby. Once the wall is complete, the District staff will be working
on a plan to re-open the front lobby to the public. We do not yet have a timetable for the
reopening of the lobby to the public. This project does not address crowding issues
associated with the Board room; Board meetings will continue to be held via teleconference
(Zoom) until further notice.

Security Measures upgrade - staff are working on upgrading other security measures at the
District office including upgrading the District video surveillance camera system, and
potnetiall installing an intercom system and electronic door lock for the front door.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Email from County of EI Dorado, Chief Administrative Office
2. Example of Minutes from Granicus

3. Example of Minutes from Carmichael Water District



AGENDA ITEM 6.B.
ATTACHMENT 1
EMAIL FROM COUNTY OF EL DORADO, CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE



Kelly Molloy

From: Kelly Molloy

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:02 PM
To: Kelly Molloy

Subject: FW: Property tax info

From: Jennifer Franich <jennifer.franich@edcgov.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:48:24 PM

To: Christina Cross <ccross@gd-pud.org>

Subject: Re: Property tax info

Hi Christina,

Thank you for reaching out. | called and left a message last week, but didn't send an email. Here are the questions | am
hoping you can answer:

1) What amount of funding do you receive each year from property taxes? A 3 or 5 year history of this total would be
helpful. What percentage of total revenue does this represent?

2) What are these funds used for?

3) What fees do you charge, what amount of funding comes from fees, and what portion of your revenue does this
represent?

4) What fees or charges are you able to increase as service costs increase, and what increases are limited (subject to
Prop 26, Prop 218, etc)?

5) If you were unable to cover costs, would you be able to decrease service levels, and what would happen if you could
no longer provide sufficient services?

For a little background, | am asking these questions due to an upcoming Board item. The Board has asked that staff
bring a policy for consideration that would limit the property tax allocation increment percentages for agencies that
can charge for services when negotiating as part of annexation proposals. Here is the Board

item: https://eldorado.Iegistar.com/LegisIationDetaH.aspx?ID:4398053&GUID=AF652900-B369-41DD—851C—
2BOCSE2EF364&0ptions=1D | Text|&Search=20-0028.

Please give me a call if you have any questions. Thank you!

Jennifer Franich
Principal Management Analyst

County of El Dorado

Chief Administrative Office

330 Fair Lane

Placerville, CA 95667

(530) 621-7539

jennifer.franich@edcgov.us

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential
information, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. Any retransmission, dissemination or other use of the information by
persons other than the intended recipient or entity is prohibited. If you receive this e-
mail in error please contact the sender by return e-mail and delete the material from
your system.

Thank you.




AGENDA ITEM 6.B.
ATTACHMENT 2
EXAMPLE OF MINUTES FROM GRANICUS



MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA 95634 —

[ ENTER DATE ]
[ ENTER TIME ]

David Souza, President
Cynthia Garcia, Treasurer

Dave Halpin, Director-_
Dane Wadle, Directo

1

i
ﬁlﬂlﬂllﬁﬂiﬂlh
=
—

i

MISSION STATE

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Péﬁj_'ic
« Provide reliable water supplies 7
« Ensure high quality drinking water =

« Promote stewardship to protect cdmmunity resources, public health, and quality of life

|

L

istrict to:

+ Provide excellent and responsive customer: services through dedicated and valued staff

« Ensure fiscal responsibility and ag.:ou_g\t?if[ity are observed by balancing immediate and
long-term needs. =

Pursuant teithe.Government Code Section 54954.3 (The Brown Act), members of the

public gt%ﬂb‘%ﬁgfaﬁd the opportunity to speak on any agenda item, provided they are

first reGagnized hy the presiding officer. The Board President will call for public
commenfon each agenda item. Those wishing to address the Board on a matter that is
notor genda and within the jurisdictional authority of the District may do so during
the Public-Forum portion of the agenda. Please be aware of the following procedures for
speaking during Public Forum or public comment sessions:

1. When called on to speak by the Board President, please approach and speak from
the podium.

2 Comments are to be directed only to the Board.
3 The Board will not entertain outbursts from the audience.
4. There is a three-minute time limit per speaker.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, [ ENTER DATE ] Page 1 of 5



5. The Board is not permitted to take action on items addressed under Public Forum.
6. Disruptive conduct shall not be permitted.

7. Persistence in disruptive conduct shall be grounds for removal of that person's
privilege of address.

The Board President is responsible for maintaining an orderly meeting.

1) CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2) ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Dane Wadle motioned to approve 2) ADOPTION OF AGE
seconded the motion.

Roll Call vote was taken:

Aye: David Souza .
Michael Saunders
Cynthia Garcia
Dave Halpin
Dane Wadle
Nay: None

The motion CARRIED
PRESENT:
ABSENT:

OTHERS 3
PRESENT: _é =

! T_:CEAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS
5) CONSENT CALENDAR

5.A Minutes from March 14th

Cover Page

MinutesMaker Technical Solutions Guide.pdf
5.8 Billings for May



Cover Page
Billing for June 2020
Dane Wadle motioned to approve the Billing. Michael Saunders seconded the

motion.
Roll Call vote was taken:

Aye: Michael Saunders
Cynthia Garcia
Dave Halpin
Dane Wadle

Nay: None

The motion CARRIED

ABSENT: None

OTHERS None
PRESENT:

Dave Halpin motioned to appé‘
seconded the motion. =

Roll Call vote was take

‘cﬂiﬂ

Aye: Michael Saunders -
Cynthtaﬁarcfi—g
Dave Halpin
ﬁa%ﬂe

7) NEW BUSINESS

7.A CONSIDERATION OF IRRIGATION APPLICATIONS FOR 2020

Cover Page
PEAK by Granicus - final.pptx
iLegislate Board Presentation 112019.pdf



David Souza motioned to approve Staff recommends the Board approve water
service for all active customers who forgot to turn in an application or didn’t
turn it in on time except on route 092, Pilot Hill Ditch (which had competing
applications). Staff recommendation to inactivate customer 092/0030 and
allocate water to other customers.. Michael Saunders seconded the motion.

Roll Call vote was taken:

Aye: Michael Saunders
Cynthia Garcia
Dave Halpin
Dane Wadle

Nay: David Souza

The motion CARRIED

8) BOARD MEMBER REQUESTS FOR FUTURE MEETI
REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION OR RESEARCH-T
STAFF

it

9) NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNME:

Dane Wadle motioned to adjourn 9) N g:)ngETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT

At 3pm. Michael Saunders seconded the niotion.

Jeff Nelson, Interim General Manager Date






AGENDA ITEM 6.B.
ATTACHMENT 3
EXAMPLE OF MINUTES FROM CARMICHAEL WATER DISTRICT



Agenda Item 2

CARMICHAKL
WATER DISTRICT

Regular Board Meeting — July 20, 2020 via Teleconference
MINUTES

The Board of Directors of the Carmichael Water District met in Regular Session this 20th day of July at 6:00
p.m. via teleconference.

ATTENDANCE:
Directors: Paul Selsky, Mark Emmerson, Jeff Nelson, Ron Greenwood
Absent: Roy Leidy
Staff: Cathy Lee, Lynette Moreno, Chris Nelson, Kevin Johnston, Lori Kalisiak, Scott Bair
Guest: Doug Henderson and Jamie Kolkey with Kennedy/Jenks Consultants
Publie: Six (6) members of the public
CALL TO ORDER: President Selsky called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

1. Public Comment
Lori Kalisiak commented on the Richardson & Company contract, work environment, and concerns regarding
Board actions.

CONSENT CALENDAR:

2. Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting — June 15, 2020

3. Paid Expenditures Report — June 2020

4. FY 2019-2020 Budget Summary — Preliminary June 30, 2020

5. Investment Transaction Report — June 2020

6. Cash Flow Projection — June 2020 '

7. FY 2019-2020 Reserve Requirements — June 2020

8. La Vista Project Funds — June 2020
M/S Emmerson / Nelson to approve the Consent Calendar Items 2-8.
Discussed with Board
Lynette Moreno commented
Jeff Nelson Aye v Nay Absent Abstain
Mark Emmerson Aye v Nay Absent Abstain
Paul Selsky Aye v Nay Absent Abstain
Ron Greenwood Aye v Nay Absent Abstain
Roy Leidy Aye Nay Absent v Abstain
Board Totals: Ayes: IE Nays: EI Absent: Abstain: II]
Passed Unanimously: v
Motion Carried:
Motion Not Carried:

Page 5



ACTION CALENDAR:

9.

10.

11.

La Vista Tank Design and Pipeline Projects Design Amendment
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approves and authorizes the General Manager to execute the

Kennedy Jenks Budget Amendments 4 and 5 in the amount of $172,671 for the La Vista Tank Design and Pipeline
Projects for a total not-to-exceed contract amount of $1,403,062 and authorize disbursement requisitions from the

project funds.

M/S Selsky / Emmerson to approve and authorize staff recommendation.
Discussed with Board

Lynette Moreno commented

Jamie Kolkey commented

Doug Hendrickson commented

Jeff Nelson Aye v Nay Absent Abstain
Mark Emmerson Aye | v Nay Absent Abstain
Paul Selsky Aye | v Nay Absent . Abstain
Ron Greenwood Aye | ¥ Nay Absent Abstain
Roy Leidy Aye Nay Absent v Abstain

Board Totals: Ayes: [Il Nays: ‘II Absent: ‘Il Abstain: [I]

Passed Unanimously:
Motion Carried:
Motion Not Carried:

Permanent Easement Acquisition and Temporary Construction Easement from Sacramento County for the

La Vista Tank Project

The General Manager recommends that the Board of Directors approves and authorizes the General Manager to
execute the following documents for acquisition of permanent easement and temporary construction easement
from Sacramento County:

a. Agreement for Grant of Easement in the amount of $41,456 and closing costs not to exceed $20,000;

b. Grant of Permanent Easement for Utilities;

c. Grant of Temporary Construction Easement; and

d. Closing documents for close of escrow.

M/S Greenwood / Nelson to approve and authorize staff recommendation.

Discussed with Board

Lynette Moreno commented

Jeff Nelson Aye v Nay Absent Abstain
Mark Emmerson Aye v Nay Absent Abstain
Paul Selsky Aye v Nay Absent Abstain
Ron Greenwood Aye v Nay Absent Abstain
Roy Leidy Aye ': Nay Absent v Abstain
Board Totals: Ayes: El Nays: |_—0____l Absent: Absfain: III
Passed Unanimously: v

Motion Carried:

Motion Not Carried:

Concrete Patch & Replacement Bid Results

Staff recommends the Board authorize the General Manager to execute an agreement with Rawles Engineering
based on the bid prices submitted for fiscal years 20/21 through 23/24.

M/S Emmerson / Greenwood to approve and authorize staff recommendation.

Discussed with Board

Jeff Nelson Aye | ¥ Nay Absent Abstain

Mark Emmerson Aye | ¥ Nay Absent Abstain

Paul Selsky Aye v Nay Absent Abstain

Ron Greenwood Aye | ¥ Nay Absent Abstain

Roy Leidy Aye Nay Absent | v Abstain

Board Totals: ~ Ayes: IIl Nays: lIl Absent: Abstain: III
Passed Unanimously: v

Motion Carried:

Motion Not Carried:

Page!



ACTION CALENDAR CONTINUED:

12.

13.

14.

Asphalt Patch & Trench Paving Bid Results

Staff recommends the Board authorize the General Manager to execute an agreement with Planet Paving and
Grading based on the bid prices submitted for fiscal years 20/21 through 23/24.

M/S Emmerson / Selsky to approve and authorize staff recommendation.

Discussed with Board

Jeff Nelson Aye v Nay Absent [ | Abstain

Mark Emmerson Aye v Nay Absent Abstain

Paul Selsky Aye v Nay Absent Abstain

Ron Greenwood Aye v Nay Absent Abstain

Roy Leidy Aye Nay Absent v Abstain

Board Totals: Ayes: III Nays: [I\ Absent: Abstain: m
Passed Unanimously: v

Motion Carried:

Motion Not Carried:

Equipment Surplus Trailer

Staff recommends the Board to declare unit #TK-24 surplus and authorize a sale at the public auction in
accordance with District Regulation 1020.

Director Emmerson motioned to table item. Motion not seconded.
MY/S Selsky / Greenwood to approve and authorize staff recommendation.

Discussed with Board

Jeff Nelson Aye v Nay Absent Abstain
Mark Emmerson Aye v Nay Absent Abstain
Paul Selsky Aye v Nay Absent Abstain
Ron Greenwood Aye v Nay Absent Abstain
Roy Leidy Aye Nay Absent v Abstain
Board Totals: Ayes: Nays: II] Absent: Abstain: D:]
Passed Unanimously: v

Motion Carried:

Motion Not Carried:

Grant Avenue Mainline Replacement Construction Contract Award

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to 1) execute a Construction Contract
with Rawles Engineering for the amount of $2,393,640 and 2) approve a 10% contingency, up to $239,364 fora
total not to exceed contract amount of $2,633,004. The contract amount is within the approved FY 20-21 budget.

MJ/S Greenwood / Nelson to approve and authorize staff recommendation.
Discussed with Board

Jeff Nelson Aye v Nay Absent Abstain

Mark Emmerson Aye | v Nay Absent Abstain

Paul Selsky Aye v Nay Absent Abstain

Ron Greenwood Aye | v Nay Absent Abstain

Roy Leidy Aye Nay Absent v Abstain

Board Totals: Ayes: II] Nays: I:D Absent: Abstain: [:E
Passed Unanimously: v

Motion Carried:

Motion Not Carried:

Page 7



ACTION CALENDAR CONTINUED:

15.

16.

Resolution 07202020-1 A Resolution Authorizing Signatories for WestAmerica Bank

Staff recommiends that the Board of Directors approves Resolution 07202020-1 A Resolution Authorizing
Signatories for WestAmerica Bank.

M/S Emmerson / Selsky to approve and authorize staff recommendation.

Discussed with Board

Jeff Nelson Aye| v Nay Absent Abstain
Mark Emmerson Aye v Nay Absent Abstain
Paul Selsky Aye v Nay Absent Abstain
Ron Greenwood Aye | ¥ Nay Absent Abstain
Roy Leidy Aye Nay Absent | v Abstain
Board Totals: Ayes: [II Nays: E Absent: Abstain: [Il
Passed Unanimously: v

Motion Carried:

Motion Not Carried: _

Resolution 07202020-2 A Resolution Amending the District Policy Manual

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approves Resolution 07202020-2 A Resolution Amending the
District’s Policy Manual. :

President Selsky relayed communication from Director Leidy stating Director Leidy has comments on the policy
revisions that the Board has not received and asking the Board to consider postponing action on this item until the
following meeting.

M/S Nelson / Greenwood to approve and authorize staff recommendation.

Discussed with Board .

Jeff Nelson Aye v Nay ] Absent Abstain

Mark Emmerson Aye v Nay Absent Abstain

Paul Selsky Aye v Nay Absent Abstain

Ron Greenwood Aye v Nay Absent Abstain

Roy Leidy Aye Nay Absent v Abstain

Board Totals: Ayes: |I| Nays: |I| Absent: Abstain: m
Passed Unanimously: v

Motion Carried: _

Motion Not Carried:

STAFF REPORTS/INFORMATION:

17.

18.

19.

20.

Ancil Hoffman Park Irrigation Supply and Aerojet GET LA Update
Discussed with Board

General Manager’s Written Report

Discussed with Board

District Activity Written Report Presented by the Assistant General Manager
Discussed with Board

Director’s Expense Reimbursement Summary for June

Discussed with Board

GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE/INFORMATION:

21.

22.

23.

2020 Annual Runoff and Allocation Report by Water Forum Successor Effort
Discussed with Board

News Articles
Discussed with Board

Director’s Written and/or Oral Reports

Director Selsky:
a. Regional Water Authority

Page



GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE/INFORMATION CONTINUED:

Director’s Written and/or Oral Reports Continued

Director Greenwood:
a. Regional Water Authority

Director Emmerson:

a. Association of California Water Agencies
Director Leidy: Absent
Director Selsky:

a. Del Paso Manor Water District

b. Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

CALENDARS AND COMMITTEES:
24, Meetings Calendars:

a. 2020 Board Meeting Calendar
b. Meeting/Conference Calendar — August
¢. Meeting/Conference Calendar — September

ADJOURNMENT: The regular meeting was adjourned at: 7:46 p.m.

The next meeting of the Board of Directors will be a Regular Board Meeting held on:

Monday, August 17, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.

Paul Selsky, President Cathy Lee, Secretary

Page 9



INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
ITEM 6.C.



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Operations Manager’s Report for August 2020

Presented to the GDPUD Board of Directors by Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager September 8, 2020, AGENDA ITEM #6.C.

Water Quality Monitoring

Monitoring has been completed and
reports have been submitted to the
State Water Resources Control Board.

v The treatment plants are in
compliance with all drinking water
standards,

v Distribution system monitoring
results showed all samples
absent/negative of any bacterio-
logical contamination and indicate
adequate levels of disinfection
through the system.

100 Chart Water Productlon MG)7 7381

80 63.618

60 - : 50.343 )

40 29.025 30597 31925 3> 239 : .

» IIII |I|I TR || “ il

0 -
March April May June July Sept Nov Dec
m2017 m2018 m2019 m2020

Summary of Field Work Activities
Distribution Crew
Repaired leaks: 12 service leaks and 1 main leak
Repair/replace meters: 0
Installed new service: 4 treated
After Hours Callouts: 10
Pulled one new service line
Exercised 3 valves

ARARNNN

Maintenance Crew

v Clearing canals and sealing leaking areas
v Helping customers with their services

v Cleaned Grizzlies and waste gates

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
6425 Main Street P.O. Box 4240, Georgetown, CA 95634 e (530) 333-4356 e www.gd-pud.org
Jeff Nelson, PE, Interim General Manager e  Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager




Aypgepeay Buipung ue spuadaq josfold - |

183919

apIpy Walshg L202/0€/9 L20Z/L/k Jawssasse wajshg/aiepdn ue|d Jalsel M .

3240 PWsiq LEOZ/0E/Y Leoe/irk 5107 Bujied s Jouisig @oBpnssy 8

wajsAg uonnquysiq J9lep pajealL 120z/16eE  LR0e/R Juswsseday JSJaIN pajewony L

Aosiox 1202/08/9 Leoe/i/L Buneosay yue] [enuuy g

suonels duing [IiH SSIUIIOH/PEOY Jonessy  LZ0Z/LE/E 0202/L/LL apesBdn uonels duind wajshs uonngusia §

s|iedL axe7 wngny L202/08/9 LZOE/1L/L ucHe|owWaq JUE[d JusuwielL Siied] SxeT ungny ¢

wayshg yong Ayunoadn L20e/11Y 0202/L/LL uope|esul abeg - g88Ss €

JUB|d JUSLLIEaI] I4ET Ul BN 020g/9L/0L 0202/1/0k PIiNGay £i Ja}lid - Jueld juauneal] a3eq UM €

30O RHISIa 6L0%/L8/0L  0202/Le/6 juawaojeday Jooy pieA dioD PUB 3O PUSIT L
—unr | Aew Adyy ey qod uep 28Q AON 100 3s uone’o puz Hels 399101d Juaweaolduw] [epden ar |

uUsIg AlRN 2Nand NG umolebiosn
ajnpayog pajedanuy 120Z/0Z02 - UBld Juawanordw epdes




INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
ITEM 6.D.



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Auburn Lake Trails Wastewater Management Zone Report for August

2020

Presented to the GDPUD Board of Directors September 8, 2020

e  —

Zone activities are completed in accordance with California Regional Water Quality Control Board Central Valley Region,
Waste Discharge Requirements for Georgetown Divide Public Ulility District Auburn Lake Trails On-Site Wastewater
Disposal Zone Order No. R5-2002-0031.

» Community Disposal System (CDS) Lots - 137
> Individual Wastewater Disposal System Lots - 891

Field Activities Reporting
v Routine Inspections: 65 The monthly Sanitary Sewer Overflow (SSO) — No Spill
v Property Transfer Processing: 11 Initial Certification was submitted electronically to California Integrated
10 Follow Up | Water Quality System (CIWQS) on September 1, 2020.
v New Inspection Other Technician Activities
o Homeowner 0 Meter reading. Support Community Disposal System Feasibility
o Construction 3 Study.
o Plan Review 0
o Watertight Test 1
v~ Weekly CDS Operational 4 CDS — Wastewater Discharge
o New Wastewater System 0 462,100 gallons / 14,906 gallon/day average
New CDS Tank 0 Rainfall
o New Pump Tank 0 0 inches
| 7 i ‘
i 80 ohrhly Average CDS Wastewater Discharge 12 i 150 Rountine Mdnthly Zone |nspections l
i 135
s 10 - S0
59 . % | Baos
| Zso 5 2 90
| £ [=
| B a0 6 = | & 75
| & & > 60
t g + 5 | 84 |
£ % B
; [l ] |
0 -0 | 0 -
Jan Mar May  Jul Sep Nov Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
| 2017 w2018 wm—019 w2020 —8=2020 Rainfall m2017 m2018 ®W2019 m2020
Monthly Labor Allocation
Routine Inspection IS Em S e S e e S sl l |
Property Transfer Processing TM ] ! !
'E New Inspection .50 L ) | \ | | } ) ;
CDS Operational h‘# | | ‘ BEGRIRESS
General/Reporting. .. I S S \ m Field Personnel |
0.00 10.00 20.00 30.00 40.00 50.00 60.00
Hours

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
6425 Main Street P.O. Box 4240, Georgetown, CA 95634 e (530) 333-4356 e www.qd-pud.org
Jeff Nelson, Interim General Manager e Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager




INFORMATIONAL ITEM
ITEM 6.E.



110

Initiste & Plan

Tyber Internal
Loordnation &
Hanaing

e
Yystem
Infrastructure
Flanwing
(A%}
Project/Phase
Flanniag
11

1
Project chedote

113

Stakeholder
Pregentation

STAGE 1

L

CONTROL POINT
1:taktlate & Plan
Stage Acceplante

¥

13/56

'STAGE 2

iro0

Assess &
Define

L
fundamentaly
fleylew
123
CottentfFviute

$tate Anshysls

12

Data Convention |

Plannirg &
Napping

Vie

Slandard 3
Party Data
Tatharge
Fanning

|

L

Modifitation
Anatals 8

(B 1)

| Forms & Reports

Plannirg J

(224

Syvtem

Deployment )

122

CONTROL POINT
LA B
Define Stage
Atceprance

i .\

Specificatien’

3

3

!

o
L
-
)

110

Buitd &
Validate

i
Contguration (4

Power Uses
Tralning

ER T

Data Conversion
8 Velidation

133

Standasd 3
Party Data
Exchange
Validatian

1

Modification
Oelevery &
Validation®

(R

| Forms & Repotts
Validation

pas
CONTROL POINT
3 Build &
Validate Stage
Acceptante

-

1.4.0

it Tesing &
Tralning

141

Cutovet Planning

142

User Areeptance
Teitisg

s

End Uer Tozining )

18
| coniron vom

| 4:Final Tealaing
| & Tesirg Stage

| Mceptance

B

* = I induded in project scope

1.50

Piodutiion
Cutaver

148

fin3l Dot
Converslen

1%

Produstion
Fracenim &
Assbilange

15%

Transition to
Tyler Support

1te
Schedule Post

w { Uve Senviies, il
spplicable

159 -

5: Production
Culover Stage
Atceplance

CONTROL POINT

3.60

" phase/Project
tlosen

ey

Cleae Phave/
Projucd
¥,

ey

| CONTROL POINT
| 6: Phase/Project
| Closure Stage
| Accepiante

3

tyler



02/50/90 0Z/50/90 L w04 aoue)daooy abels ueld % sjenu| ubis pue mansy - SIO AN spodu] V2L
02/50/90 02/50/90 L ueld = s1emy| - | abeig - wswsbeuely 13loid - S10 AN SPodU| gl
0Z/50/90 02/50/90 L Bunealy uoleluSsald JOp[oyaXNelsS - S10 AN 2poay| L'GL
0Z/L1/90 0Z/8L/1S0 22 aseyd 109lold 10} ajnpayas/ueld 109l0.d @1ea1) - SI0 ANN spody| T
0Z/%0/G0 02Z/v0/50 L aseld 199lold Jo} 8|npayasg/ueld 198loid 1de00y pue malnsy - SIO AlllIN Spody| eyl
0Z/%0/50 0Z/¥0/S0 L aseyd 1slold Jo} ajnpayog/ueld 1oslold JaAllRd - SID ANl Spodu| A
02/90/%0 0Z/90/%0 L o - MaInay sleluswepun - S19 AN @podu] AN
LZ/LL/L0 0Z/20/€0  BYE abe}g suyaq % ssessy :Z abels A
0Z/90/€0 0zZ/20/€0 S IOpUaA pIe) Ipal) Buusiyse) P8RS £22T
0Z/90/€0 0Z/20/€0 & alleuuonsany bBuuaiyse) abpajmouoy 3 MaIARY  2TTC
0Z/90/£0 0zZ/20/0 & alleuuolsany Buusiyse) epoou| sjRdwod 1222
02/90/£0 0Z/20/0 & siskeuy a}BIS aumn4puaung - Buusiyse) sposu| AT
0Z/90/£0 02/20/€0 G Y - swia}| BulpuelsINQ azjjeuld ‘areuuonsany Bulllig AN aBpsmouOY B MIIASY - SIO ANIBN SpodUl  L'L'2T
0Z/90/€0 0zZ/To/E0 S UOIJEULIOU| UOIBOLLS A SS2IPPY pue apoaleg [l Jusbij|aju| spinoid - SIO AN apodul  9'1'22
02/90/€0 0zZ/20/€0 S 8IS U] Jo} aneuuolssny sle|dwo) - 1O AHIIN 8podUl  §TLEE
02/90/€0 02/20/£0 & sishleuy jelg ainndauailng  $'1'2'Z
0Z/90/€0 02/20/£0 & sn|d NWay 1o} alleuuonsany a3e(dwo) - S AUlIN 9podU] €122
0Z/90/€0 02/20/€0 & Bung Anpn Joy alleuuonsany si9(dwo) - S10 AlBN dpoau|  Z°L'T'T
0Z/90/€0 02/20/€0 & Buiig AN Joy siesn o isi 9pdwod - S0 AN apodu|  L'L'2'E
02/90/£0 0Z/20/€0 & sishleuy ajelS aunn4auaung - SO ANBN spody| 1'z2
0Z/20/£0 02/20/€0 L MaIASy S[ejuawepund 1o} saysinbaisid sjedwo) - S0 ANN spody| 1'Le
LZ/LLIL0 6L/9LITL 20V ueld g sy :|. s6eig L
6LI9LIZL 6L/9LTL ! Buiure ] aus osloud - 10 AN dpodu| g¢el
BL/OLIZL 6L/9LIZL L a)ig 109l 0} SS800Y slasn sluelD J9AL - S1O ANllN Spodu] Ggel
6L/9LITZL 6L/9LIZL L slaquiay wea | Josfold Joy sjsanbay ulfo a)g josloid apinold - S1O AN Spody| T
6LALZL 6L/9LIZ) L ue|d juswabeueyy uojejuawaldw| SBPSMOUNIY B M3IASY - SO ANIRN SPOdU| rA)
6L/9LZL BL/OLITL L Bues|y Buiuueld 1slold - S12 AN sposu| L'eL
6L/9LIZL BL/9LIZL L uope|[eISU| 2JeMYOS JSIAL SINPaYoS - S1O ANIBN SpoduU| oy
6L/9L1TL 6L/9LIZL L upNYy ainpniiselu] waishs ajs|dwo) - 10 AN epody| Al
6L/I9LIZL 6L/9LIZL L }IOMJBN 0} JoaUU0) ‘aiempleH ws)sAg ainbyuo) - S10 ANln spoay| LTl
6L/9LIZL 6L/9LIZL L auempleH Wa)SAS [lelsul - S1D Ayl apodu| gzl
6L/ALIZL 6L/9LIZL L asempleH walsAg JapIO - SID AN @pody| A
BL/OLITL 6L/9LZ) L (SeNS poISOH) JUSS 19118 SWODIBA SHIN - S1D ANliiN Spodu eTl
6L/9LITL 6L/9LEL L (s211S 9sIWaI4-UQ) UoneuLIojU| A9} a/emyos Janad - S10 AN Spodu) A
6L/9LITL 6L/9LIZ) L uone|elsu| atempieH Asgiouy - S0 Al sposu|  LL'T)
6L/9LZ) 6L/9LIZL L ("012 ‘suon99]|00 YseD ‘siauueds) alempleH Aejiouy Japi0 - SIO ANl spedu] 012
6L/9LIZL 8LI9LIZL L JUSI[D O} JUI JPNY 2INJONISEIU| WRJSAS 8pIr0Ld - SID ANlN dpoau) LZil
ysiul pauue|d Lels pauue|d uoneing yse | San

|eaclddy Jusi|D




02/20/0L
0c/elL/L0
02/€L/L0
02/€L/L0
02/EL/L0
02/eL/L0
02/eL/L0
0e/eL/L0
0¢/el/L0
02/€L/L0
0z2/€L/L0
0z/€L/L0
0z/€L/L0
02/€L/L0
02/eLL0
02/eLL0
02/eL/L0
02/el/L0
02/e1/40

02/20/.0
0¢/20/L0
0¢/£0/L0

02/L0/L0
02/0€/90
0g/v0/CL
02/¥2/L0
02/ve/L0
02/ve/L0

02/¥2/L0
0¢/L0/L0
02/20/L0
02/92/90
02/21/90
0zZ/ele0
0272190
02721190
0¢/21190
02/z1/90
02/21/90

02/€L1L0
02/eL/L0
02/eL/L0
02/eL/L0
0¢/el/L0
0c/el/L0
0z/el/L0
0c/eL/L0
02/eL/L0
02/EL/L0
Oc/eL/L0
02/el/L0
02/eL/L0
02/eL/L0
0z/eL/L0
0z2/eL/L0
02/ELIL0
0e/eL/L0
02/90/20

0¢/0€/20
0¢/0€/90
02/0€/90

02/0€/90
02/0€/20
02/62/90
0z/62/90
02/62/90
0z2/62/90

02/6¢/90
02/6¢/90
02/62/90
0¢/52/90
0¢/80/90
02/80/90
0¢/80/90
02/80/90
02/80/90
02/80/90
02/80/90

[o)}
w

(o BE el Rl ol £l £l B ol Bl Kl Bl Bt B ol Bl Bt 2l b ol el el

0 w0

(o))
-

O WWwWwwwwaowN < o

Anoag Jasn pue Jasn - uoljeinbyuo)

(Aluo Aunbu) ‘sioypny ‘sianoiddy ‘s1esn pug spnpoul) siesn |1y 104 Aunoag Buusuz ysiuld

uoissag malnay Buluiel] ALnosg

SI9SM 2107 || O} S|y HulIT

S19SM 2107 ||B 10} $9|0Y $$922V Eleq dn 198

sJasn 2407 || 404 S3j0y Ajjeuonound dn 189S

xuye Alunoag sjoy a19|dwo)

WD o) ajedwa] xuye AllnNdas 3|0y SpInold

uolssag Buluiel] pue sisAjeuy Ajundeg paseq-9|0y

aoepau| Hodw| abiey) Aped pay L Joj sinoAeT 3]l Spinoid - SIO AN apody|

aoepiaju] dodw| abreyn Aued paiy) abueyox3 ejeq Aued pig plepuels ssnasiqg - S0 AN epoau|

soepa)u] wodw abieyn Aued pliyl - Buluueld sbueyox3 eleq Aued pig plepues

soepau| podw| JuswAed Joj sinoke] 3|14 apinoid - S1D Aljin epoou|

soepaju] podw] JuswAed abueyoxg eleq AL pIg pPIEpUBLS SSNasiq - S1D AN Spoou|

aoepau| podw) Juswied - Buluue|d abueyox3 ejeq Aued pig plepueis

soepsu| Buipeay Jaje|N 10} SiNoAeT 3|14 SpIAId - IO AN pody|

aoepeu| Bulpeay Jajapy ebueyoxg eleq AUed plg piepuels ssnasid - S1D ANn spooy|

asepoiu| Bulpeay Jelep Buluueld abueyox3 eleq Aped pig plepuess - S10 AN spoduy|

Buiuiel | uonepifeA pue $$2201d JasM Jamod 1o} saysinbalald sje|dwo) - S10 AN apoduy|

d14S 0} peoidn

pue (pajeidwo) Bulng) Z# uoioelx] eleq [eniu] Joj uonejuswnooq Buipoddng pue spodsy Buoueleg uny- S10 AN apoou|
d14S 03 peojdn pue walshg Aoebs woy (pejedwo) Buiig) Z# 19.iX3 Bjeq UoIsIaAu0) (Ind - SO AN 3pooy|
d14S uo uogejuawnooq Buioddng - S10 AN apoau)

d14S o} peojdn pue

g-ald / SpEay UIM) L# uonoeix3 ejeq [eniu] Joj uonejuswnooq Bupoddng pue spoday Buoueleg uny - 10 Aunn pody|
Bje( UOISIBAUOD 10} 414S ulelqO - SIO ANlin apody|

abejg ajepilen 3 piing :¢ 3bels

Y - 9seqgEIR( WBID OjUl PEOT PUB SP0D WOISNY JBANR(Q <<LISND>> - S0 AljiN @poou|

Y - 9paQ seses[Ry YO <<}ISnD>> - S10 ANl 8podu|

¥ - uolEjuBWa|dW| 0} UoHEUBWIND0Q 9seg 2BpPajMouy SPIeMIO JElS UOlBJUaWN20( (<<)ISND>> - §10 AjijEN apoduy|
¥ - "018 'sessavold

ssauisng ‘dnjag [e1oadg ‘siduog - YO 0} 0ju] punoiByoeg JUBAS|SY SpJemIo uojejuswaldw] <<[iSND>> - S|0 ANIN apodu|
d14S 03 peojdn pue walsAg Aoeba woyy (Bulig-aid / SPESY YIm) L JoBIX3 Bleq UOISIBAUO] [ind - SIO ANIN Spoou|
IndinQ swuo4 paunbay mainay - S10 AN spoauy|

(Builig-a1d / SPESY UIm) L# Uoioenx3 ejeq [eniu] aroiddy pue mainay - 10 AN apoou)

uoneayoeds ubisaq uo O subig JUBID (<<l UolEZIWOISND>> - S|D AlllliN ®poou]

Y - Jus1|D) 01 uoneaynads ubisaq pasinay splemid Juswdojeas( (<< UCHEZIWOISND>> - SO ANIN 8pody|

sabueyy sisanbay pue uoyeayiosds ubisag smainey JUSID (<<l UOIBZIWOISND>> - S AY[l}N podu]

o - s 0} uoneowoads ubisaq slenaq Juswdoana( (<<| UOKEZILIOISND>>

(1914 1) syse UONEeZIWOISNY JO} BulBwI] [Busslu| INQ dejy - SO AN Spoou]

U311 Yum uoissas Buluueld uoneziwoisng - §10 ANlaN spodu

(leussiu] JejA 1) uoissas Buluue|d uoieziwolsng - S1D AN Spoou|

e
8CLLE
LZLLE
9eTlLe
gclle
¥TLLE
€CTLE
gcl’le
Lelle

A% 44

L'€Y

ey

Ty

Leve

[
L¥e
L'L've

L'¥'e
e

~

6€C
L'ETC
G'ee

yee
el

£
¥ve
€ve
44>

L'y'e
L'ee
19°¢
9¢e
LS
96e
g'ge
¥'Se
€672
A
1'8'¢




0c/6L/LL
02/6L/11
0zg/51/0L
02/S1/0L
0Z/SL/0)
02/510L
0Z/SL/0L
02/g1/0L
02/51/01
02/5L/0L
0¢/SL/0L
0z¢/51/0L
02/SL/0L
02/60/0L
02/60/0L
02/80/01
02/60/01
0¢/60/01
0¢/60/0L
02¢/60/0}
02/20/Q1
0g/L el
02/20/01
02/60/0L
02/60/01
0¢/12/60
0¢/60/0L
0¢/80/60
0zg/61/01L
0zZ/¥ 1160
02/80/60
02/€0/60
02/1€/80
02/1€/80
0¢/¥7L180
0Z/71/80
0zZ/¥1/80
02/¥1/80
02/%1/80
02/¥1/80
02/%¢/L0
02/20/1 1

0¢/s0/0L
0¢/S0/01
02/S0/0L
02/S0/0L
02/50/01
02/50/0}
02/50/01
02/S0/01
0¢/50/01
0Z/S0/01
02/50/0}
02/50/0L
02/50/0L
02/50/0}
02/50/0L
02/50/01
02/s0/01
02/s0/0L
02/S0/0)
02/50/0L
02/8¢/60
02/1¢/60
02/1e/60
0¢/¥L/60
0e/vL/60
0z/¥L/6e0
02/80/60
02/80/60
0¢/£0/60
02/L0/60
02/.0/60
02/¥2/80
0¢2/¥2/80
02/¥2/80
02/01/80
02/01/80
02/0L/80
02/0L/80
02/0L/80
02/01L/80
02/ve/L0
0e/€l/L0

89&%mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm®m§§g

0c

F =000 W IWw OO o -

w04 soueydandy abeys Buuies| @ Buisa] [eul4 ublis pue mainay - SO AN dpody|
Buiures) p Buisa] [euld - ¥ 9beS - Juswabeue ysloid - S1O Al Spodu|

¥ - S991M8g BulweIBold UOISISAUCD SMBIA [edlo)sIH/AdERST Bullig AjnN

o - seoinag Buiwwelbold uoisianuog Bulg Anpnn

<<| Hoday>> pJepuess 1sa ] - S10 AjliN spoou

¥ - <<| Hodey>> pJepuels JanlRd - S1D AN Spodu|

<<| Hoday>> piepuels

w04 9sIN ANIN pPIepuelS 18 - SI0 AN Spody|

¥ - SWIo4 snoaue|[easi AN PIEPUBLS JanIed B PIing - SI1O ANlBN 3poou

SWLIOS SNO3UE||2sIN AlN Piepuels

W04 309y punyey AN prepuels 3sa | - S10 AlnN apoou)

¥ - W04 ¥03yD punjey AN piepuess Jealed B piing - SIO AN spody)

swJo4 399y puniay ANnN piepuess

JaBeue|y 199014 JBJAL 0 | YN WOl sanss| Hoday - SID AN spody|

o - pajea.) ejeq 1L SHIN/LYN - SI1D ANIBN 3pooy|

1SIP{R3YD JBA0IND UONONPOId J0 Jdigoay abpapmouoy - 19 AJN Spodu|

ISIPRBYD JaAoIND uonaNpold JaAlRd - SIO AN @podu|

w04 920N sje Ay prepuels 3sa L - S10 AN epooy)

(paanbay 4O ubIS) uoisIaAUOY JO 92UEIdS00Y - S1D ANIN 8poay]

pouad malney eleq 90 [euld - SIO AN spoou]

Y - soepeu| Hodw aB.ey Aued payl - uoneinbyuo) - S0 Auin spodu|

Buiuies) g Buysa] [euld i abels

1N 10} Ueld 353 8bpapmoudy - S10 ANN Spodu|

w04 aoueydedny sbeig ajepieA g pling ubis pue mainsy - SO ANIN POy
ajepljeA % pling - € 96e)g - uswabeue|y Josloid - SIO AlIN spody|

aseyd Annn Joj 91eQ aAr Jo wes | A1anodsy sejsesig AIoN - S1O AN 8podu)
swo4 8o[ON 2ieT AN plepuels

SWU04 Jasn Woysn JaARQ B Piing - S10 AN epooul

pafojdaq alemyos Iy uuyuo) - SIO AN spoou|

¥ - UoisIaAuo) ejeq [Biiu] JaAIRQ - S1D ANIBN SPodU|

w04 aoue)daody abejg auyaq B ssassy UBIS pue mainsy - S1O ANlEN Spody|

o - Bululel] uolEpIlEA PUB SS8201d Jas( Jamod - SID AjBN 2poou|

aouedeny 190ed Buiuiel | uonejuswsaldw] JusiD - SID ANl SPodu]

19%0B Bululel] uoneuawadw] Jusl) mairsy - S| AlN Spoau|

suoday 2doog ur mainay - S Ajin epodu|

SWI0 JsIpy ‘suonsany jeXoed suuod Bulg Annn peieidwo) siealea uSilD - S10 AN 8poou|
SY29yD punjey ‘suonsanp Jexoed suuod Bulig AN pajejdwo) sieaiRq sl D - SI0 AN apoduj
200N 8jeT ‘suonsanp Jexoed suuo4 Bulig AN peie|dwo) sisalRq Ul - SI0 Ann apodu|
s|ig ‘suonsenp 1e%oed swo4 Buiig Ayin paiejdwo) sieneq JualQ - S10 ANIBN 8podu|
abeyord swuo4 peje|dwo) sianleq wald - S1D Alnn spoau|

JUSWINS0(] UOIBIYLISA UCISIOAUOYD Eleq Jaaleq - SID Alin @posu|

uoneinbyuod

1’9y
Sy

LE

g¢
29ee
L'g'Ge
ggee
Zyee
L'yPGe
¥ae
TEeee
L'e'ge
R
ey
(44
Sy
iy
AR
g¢ce
L'TE
oLL'Le
14

L'EY
L'6'¢
8¢
L'hLe
4R
1'ese
L'L'e
L'ze
L'0L2
¥ele
€ele
cTL'e
9%
¥'eoe
£¢9¢
[AAK
1'2'9¢
c'9¢
€ce
L'L'e



0e2/8¢/Cl
0z/egel
oz/eerel
oz/ee/l
0zZ/8Lich
0z/8lich
0z/8Ligl
0g/LLEL
0e2/v0/2L
0e/vOrchL
02/0/eh
0g/¥0/el
02/v0/e)
0202l
0z2/¥0/el
02/¥0/C)
02v0/eh
02/v0/elL
02/e0/2)
02/¥0/CL
0g/¥0/2L
02/v0rel
oz/oc/LL
0ZrRL/LL
02/0¢/LL
0c/0e/L L
ozg/El/ Ll
0e/60/1L L
02/60/L L
02/60/1 1
02/60/L1
0z/60/L1L
02Z/90/11
02/90/1 1
02/90/L L
LZ/SLI1L0
0¢/8¢/e)
0zg/gerel
02/02/LL
02/0e/0}
02/ 10k
0Z/SL/oL

oz/Lerel
oz/Lefcl
ozg/lereh
og/Lerel
0Z/¥Lich
0Z/vLict
0zZ/vLiel)
02/L0/2)
0z2/0g/LL
0Z/0E/L)
02/0g/L L
0z2/0E/L L
0¢/0E/L b
02/0E/L L
02/0E/LL
0e/0e/L L
0z2/0g/LL
02/0E/L L
oz/oe/L L
0z/ed/L L
oz/ee/LL
oz/eel/L
0z/eL/LL
02/9L/LL
0zg/eo/L L
0zc/e0/L 1
02/60/1 1
02/60/1 1
02/60/1 1
0¢/e0/L L
0c/ie0/LL
0z/60/L L
02/20/LL
0z/20/L)
02/z0/L L
0¢/9¢/01
02/92/0)
02/92/0L
02/9¢/0L
02/2L/0})
0z/zL/0k
0Z/ZL/0L

MNP =029 —10www®IOWIOLWIOLWIIWIOILW LWL LW MOONIO

(323N
< < w0

0e

uolsIeAu0) Bje( [euld abBpaimowoy - SO AN dpody|

o - AJJON JoJA L - S0UB)SISSY UoRNPOId - S1O AN Spoou|

AN-YAl - 99UB)SISSY UORINPOId - SO AN SpodY|

swaj| asedwo) JelB B 2Jedwio) (|Ig BAIT SA|0SIY Pue BjeQ JO SSB [euld SjepleA - SID A apoau|
¥ - BJe JO SSE [BUl JaN2Q PUB HBAUOD - SIO AN Spoou|

d14S 0} peojdn pue pajoeix3 ejeq Jo} sHoday Bulouejeg uny - SI0 Aunn apoauj

d14S 01 peojdn pue walshg Aoefa woy Joenx3 ejed UOISISAUCY [euld [INd - SID AN apoau|
Y - LN Wolj senss| anosay - S|O AN spoou

(pasinbay JO ubIg) uo4 |iig AN PJEPUE]S JO 33UEldeIdY - SIO AN spooau]

FIBNBQ <<LISND>> JO S0UBNaY 1<<|ISND>> - S1O AN Spody|

(paanbay Yo ublg) Bunsa) podx3 pue podw jo aoueydesay - Jodw) abiey) Aped pig - S10 AN Spoau|
(pasinbay JO ublg) Bunss | Hodx3 pue podw Jo aoueldenoy - podw| JuswAed - 10 AN spoou|
(pauinbay 1O ubig) Bunsa] Wodx3 pue podw Jo 30uedaddy - S9eHB| Buipeay 918l - SID AN 2pOdU|
<<| podsi>> piepuels jo a2ueldeady - S1D ANl dpodu]

(paunbay JO UBIS) swuo4 9sIN AN PJepuUBlS Jo 23UBldaddY - SIO ANl 8podu]

(painbay JO UBIS) W04 3o3yD pungay Al PIepuess Jo 3ouejdaddy - S10 ANliN 8podu|
(pauainbay 4O UBIS) wio 2o10N 911 AN PJepuels Jo 30ueydedY - S10 AN spoauy

¥ - uoissag Buiuueld Janoing - S| AN SpodU|

1N wiopad - 10 Ann sposu

sn|d Jway Joy [ig sjdwes spiaoid D - S1O AN 9poou|

¥ - Wio4 (g AuN piepuBls Janad B piing - SIO AN 9podu|

swiod [iig AjN piepuers

sishleuy deg UoIsIsAuUOD MaINSY Bleq Jual|D 1S0d- SID AN epody|

palaaije uoisiaauo) palepdn - S1D AN Spodu]

Buiures | Jasn pu3 - S1O AN 2pody|

o - Bjeq AU - sbueyox3 ereq Aued pig - SIO AlIN spodul

sdeg uoisIeAu0D Ajuap|-0) MaIASY Bleq Bl PIPIND - SO AN SpPodU|

$91d0 | UOIONPOI--1SOd 10} S8OIAISS SINPaYdS - SID AN 8poduy|

$991A18S LOIONPOId-isod o) soido] Ayuapl - SIO Aunn apoduy|

sjuswnoo uoisuel | Hoddng jo soueidadoy - S10 Aunn spoauy|

Bunasiy Hoddng o} Jaysuel ] 1onpuo) - S1O AHIN spody|

uoneuaWNo0Q uoisuel | poddng abpajmoundy g JsAllRd - SIO Ayjin @poau|

an-dAl - uoenbyuo - S10 Aunn spoay|

o - AHjON JaJAL - uoneinbyuo - S19 ANIN SpPou|

auuo Buing Aymn - uoneanByuo) - SI0 Al spoou|

JaA0Ng uolonpold g abeis

wio4 souejdeddy abels uononpold ubiS pue mainay - S1O AN 9podu]

J9A0INT Uononpold - G abelg - juswabeuely 108l0id - SO AN pody|

¥ - aoepe| Buipeay Jeje|y abueyox3 eieq Aued pig - S10 AN apoou|

sisAjeuy uoisiaAuo) [emu| - SO Aunn epody|

Y - Buuaiyse) - uoneinbyuo) - Buusiyse) spoduy|

o - Bunig Anmn - uoneinByuog - S0 Aunn spoay

|
|

61°S
LTS
€L'es
g8'L'g
€1g
AR
LS
¥ey
6'cY
R 4
L'EeY
gy
SeYy
ELEY
ey
LLey
oLey
4
454
AR
L'L°GE
L'G€
gce
9ce
LYy
L'L'ee
a4
£eL's
L'EL'S
€CL's
2el's
L'ZL'S
gLLe
L'L°1E
9LLe

L'GL'G
rL'G
L'ee
[AA

SLe
eLLe



Le/LLILO
Le/LL/LOo
LZ/LLILO
b2/ LILO
L2/SLILO
L2/SL/L0
12/80/10
12/80/10
12/80/10
12/80/10
12/80/10
12/80/10
12/80/10
12/80/10
12/80/10
12/80/10
L2/80/10
12/80/10
0z/oerel
oz/oele)

12/60/L0
L2/60/L0
L2/60/L0
12/60/L0
Le/LLL0
L2/LL/L0
12/%0/1.0
Le/v0/1L0
L2/v0/L0
L2/+0/10
Le/v0/1L0
L2/iv0/10
L2/¥0/1L0
L2/¥0/10
Le/v0/10
L2/¥0/1.0
12/70/10
12/¥0/1.0
0z2/82/C)
Oz/ee/eh

M MWW LWLWLWLWLWILWLWLWWLWLWLW <~ v« v« v

aule( P ssossy - g abelg - Juswabeur|y sloid - 510 ANIN apoou|
uoijeulploo) B Buluueld [ewsiu| - SO ANlN apody|

Jajsuel] abpamouyi uonejuswaldu] o1 sIeS - S| AllN 8poou]

a1 0} sjuawno 10aloid [emiu] sspinold 19JAL - SID AlN apoou)
<<uopeolddys>> - 20UB)SISSY UOIINpOoId - SID AlliiN 89P0y

Y - Buipeay I8}9|\ SAIT 1SI14 - SOUEJSISSY UOIONpold - SID AN @poay|

w04 aoueydeooy abelg aInsol) 1o3loid/eseyd ubls pue mainay - SO AN pody|
ainso|) 10sloid/eseyd - g ebelg - Juswabeue|y 198/0.d - S1D AN Spody|
Hoday uoneliouoday 18bpng Jaaleq - S10 ANz Spodu|

sa|qelana( JoBJUOD JO snjelS B jebpng josloid maInay - S10 ANlN Spoou|
ueld uoioy dojenasQ ¥ SeIANOY 108lold Bulpueising mainay - S19 AN Spoou|
ainso|D 13lold/eseyd g sbeis

SISPJO 2213S 3|IGOIN - S2UEISISSY UoNonpald - S1D Aljin apoou)

Hodw| JuswAed - 82UB}SISSY UooNpold - 1D AN apooy|

20UB]SISSY UoIoNpold - Buusiyse) apoau|

Z %99\ Bulig AN - souelsissy uolonpold - S10 AN apoou|

1auld Aued paiy - S0UBjSISSY UolONPald - S1D AN Spodu|

J0j09.1 INdINQ - S0UBSISSY UOIIINPOId - S1D AN @poou|

1 @9 Bulig AN - ouelsissy uoonpold - 19 ANBN epoou|

pa1a1dwo 1SIPOBYD 1BA0IND UOKINPOId - SIO ANBN 9podu

8¢
el
<L
L
SL'TS
cLes
L'€'9
9
€19
L9
119

6CS
CRA
LTS
9cs
LTS
oLes
SRA
A



02/v0/60
02/92/30
02iL2/30
022180
0%/92/20
02/1£/80
02/1£/30
02/1£/80
02/1£/80
02/72/80
02I¥2/80
0Zive/80
02/v2i80
02/12/80
02/02/80
0e/6H/30
0Z/L1/30
02/71/90
02/e1/80
02/zH/80
02/,0/80
02/90/80
02/90/80

0Z/90/80
Ue/aursy

0Z/1€/L0
0Z/1€/L0
02/1€/L0
02/1E/L0
02/1e/L0
0zZ/1Le/L0
0z/LelL0
0Z/LElL0
0Z/LEILO
02/1elL0
02/L2/L0
02/¥2/L0

02/54/L0
02/0g/L0
0T/LLILO
0¢/LLILO
02/LLI1L0
0z/eL/L0
0zZ/01/L0
0zZ/01/L0
0zZ/0L/L0
02/80/L0
02/90/10
61/50/2)

ysiuy. pauleld | HEls pauueld uoneing

0z/Lel80
02/¥2/80
02/¥2/30
02/¥2/80
02/¥2/80
02/L1/80
02/L1180
02/L1/80
0Z/L1/80
0zZ/LL/80
02/L1/80
0Z/L1180
02/L1/80
02/L1/80
02/L1180
02/L1/80
0Z/L1/80
0zZ/0L/80
0z2/0L/80
0Z/0L/80
02/€0/80
02/€0/80
02/20/80

02/£0/80
ue/vursy

02/82/L0
02/42/L0
02/L2/L0
0z/LelL0
0g/L2lL0
02/L2IL0
02/L2IL0
02/L2/L0
02/L2/L0
021L2/L0
02/42/L0
02/02/L0

0T/sLIL0
0Z/€LIL0
0z/eL/L0
0Z/EL/LO
0zZ/EL/LO
02/ELILO
02/90/L0
02/90/L0
02/90/L0
02/80/40
02/20/10
I AVIA

ln‘—lou':ml.nmmmmmw«.q—vq-mmw-n‘—mvmmmmco“:

I

— MWW - W)W W

4

o - UOISSNISIP M3IAS) BIEP UQISISAUO] - Juawabeue|y |eloueuld Spodu|

- Buluies] poday Jabpa [BJAUSSD PUE UOKEPIEA SIUN00JY JO HeyD - jualwabeueiy [ejoueuld apodu|

M- UoIssag malnay Bujuel L Alnoag - juswabeuey [eroueuld 3poou|

- Uoissag Buiuies| pue sisfleuy A3lno9g paseq-s|oy apoay| - Juswabeue [BIOUBUIY 3pOAU]

JajAL 03 3Np (MaN O} SIAQUINN JUNc3Iy AJeB37) Buiddery [Buld SIUNCITY JO UBYD - wawabeuey eoUBUl 9pOdU|
H- podw] 3|qeAed SIUN02DY - Biep AJUaj - Juawabeue [eiRueUld 302U

- uodw| Ajug [euinor JaBpaT [esauag) -Blep A3 - JusWabeuB|y [BIOUBULL SPODU|

¥- Hodw] s|i UoKEIIDU0D3Y yueg - B1ep AJLaA - Jswabeue| [BloUBU|L SPGOU|

abueyox3g eleq AHed pig - BIEP AjBA - juswsabeuely [elousuld Spoau|

- Hodwy s|qehed syuno2oy - Bupsa) euld - Juswsbeuely [BIOUBULY 9pOU|

¥~ podw] Aju3 fewnor Jebpsn [esauss - Bunisa) [euld - Juawabeuely [e1oueUly 9podU|

»- podw] 3)14 uoieouoaay Jueg - Bunsa) [euld - wawabeue |y [eoUeUIL 3podU|

abueyax3 ejeq Aued pig - Bulss) [euld - juswabeuey |eiousuld apody]

M- SIUNC29Y JO KRy - SISABUB LOISISAUOD [eu] - Juswabeueiy [BiouBUld 3podu]

- sisjeue deb uoISIanuco J50d |paIsAep UOISIaAUDD [Buld - Juswabeuey [eioueuld 3poou|

pa|npayos se 2}9|dwod suaWUBISSY £ UOISSIS MIINaY pue Buiddeyy sjunoooy jo UeyD - uswabeuely [eloueuld apoou]
1Sd D0'E-00:} ¥-Uogay yueg 'JabpaT [eJauaD - Buluied] JasM Jemod - juswabeuel [eloueuld SpooU|

H-  U0ISS3S Malnay pue Buiddey juawBas sjunoady jo Hey - Juswabeuel [Eloueuld Spodu|

- SJUNCODY JO LEYD - UOISJSAUCD BIEP [BHUI JSAIRQ - JudaBeuBiy [Bloueuld Spody|

pa|npayos se s19|dwoo susWUbISSY Z UoISSas malnsy pue Buiddeyy syunosoy jo Heyd - usiwsfieue|y [elousuld apodu|
- € uoIssag Malnay pue Buiddeyy Juswbag sUNoddY Jo Heyd - Juawabeuey |eloueuld 3poau|

H- 9|qeAEd SIUNEI2Y - UCISIaAUCD EJEP MAIA AoBBa [eljiul Janaq - Juswabeue|y [eloueuld apodu|

- Jabpa] [BIaUsS) - UCISIaALOD BlEp MaIA AoebBaT [eriul Janjaq - Juawsbeuey [eloueUl4 podu]

- a|qeAed SIUNCOOY - UOISIIALOD EIER [BINU! JANISQ - juswabeue [efoueuld 9padu]
HOINOUYS DB FR|ULUY DIUDWULISD Y | UWISaTy MOIATY PUE VUINUEYY S{ULIVILY JU HEUY = judilouEugyy [BIUusUlg 9pul]

panpayos se a39|dwoa JuauBbissy ubisag BWaYDS [BIHIU] SIUNCJDY JO LEyD - juswabeue|y [eloueuls apodu|
H- poday yseq pajood pJepuels Jenlls @ PIing - Juawabeueln [eloueuls spodu|

u- poday Aed ansod pJEpuUBs Janjad @ pling - JuswabeUB |eroURULY SPooU|

o sainjeublg ainoag plepuels Janjad g Piing - JusWabeue| [EloUBUl 3pOdU|

H- JapIO aseyaInd plepuess Jan|aq g pling - alwebeue [BloueUld 8podu|

H- 221npY Nsodaq 1auid (l0MAed PJEPUR)S Janaq ? PIINg - JusWsbeue [9UU0sISd Bpodu|

H- ULO} 3280 [[ohed pJepuRsS JaAad B pling - JuswsfeueB [dULOSIad Spoou|

- 143 3|qefed SIUNOD2Y pJepue)s JaAIRQ @ PIing - juawabeuely [eldueuld apodu]

- L0} 303yD 3|gehed SUN020Y plepuels JSAlSd g PIiNg - Juswabeuey [eloueuls apodu|

M- Z UoISSag mainay pue Buiddely juswbag siunodoy Jo Weyd - juawabeue)y |elouBUld SPOoU|

- JUBIj0 0} UoneDloads UBISap PAsIAGL SPIEAO) JUSWAORASQ (<< UCHBIIPON>> = juswabeue|y [EIOUBULY SPOAU|
M- | Uoissag malnay pue Buiddely juswBag sjunoady jo Heyy - Juswabeuey [BIOUBULY SPOU|

- Alan03asiq pue ‘owaq
Buipodsy ‘Buiuiel| uoleuswWEag pue BWSYDS SIUNCDY Jo HBUD - M3INSY S|ejuswepund - Juawasbeue|y [B1OUBUI] 3pOdU|
- 3|qeABd SIUN0IDY - SISAIEUE UOISIIAUCD [B1jU] - Juswabeuely |e1oueuly apoou]
o~ JUSIID 0} 19ayspeasds SIUN0DY Jo HEYD [EINU| SPIACI / S1esu) - Juawabeugy |efoueuld apodu]
H- 30BMaU| 2podU] Joj ubisag BwaYDS AIBPUCIAS SIUNOIDY 4O HeyD - wawabeue [eloueUld 9pOaU]
o- UoIssag ubjsaq BWaYSS [BIU] SIUN0DDY JO WeyD - judwabeuey [eloueuld apoay|
¥~ JUalje 0} Uopeayioads uBISap sIan|ap JusuidojeASq << UOHEIIPOIN>> - JuaLuabeue [BlouBulS 3pcou|
H- Uoljeiuawnaop Suijoddns aacudde pue malnay - Juawsbeuely [eroueUL] Spody|
- syoday Buiouejeq anoidde pue malnay - Juswsbeuey [eloueuld apoou|
- PBIX3 EJEP [BNIUl 9Acidde pue malaay - Juswabeuely [eloueuld 2poou|
a19|dwioa sjuawubissy malASy S[ejuswepund sjuncddy JO Jeyg - juswabeueyy |e10uBUL] SpOoY|
JawAoidag INDOL PUB Q| 9poou] Sesiwald-uo
sishleuy 2je)s aimnjausung - Juswabeue [eioueuld apoou|
ysel

¥ee
§7¢
L'ELE
L'ELE
ELYLE
£Lee
ee
L'L'E'E
L'ee
£Tee
ZTEE
Legee
(45
L'zee
LT
LPLe
L'TLE
LY Le
L'iee
6v'L'E
oL'v'L'e
¥ITe
£1ee
2LTE
L7y
Syie
gL've
LVye
g'Lye
S'lv'e
PLv'e
£LYE
ZLve
L'L'ye
g¥l'e
9'6e
9yle

(x4
2TTE
YyLe
£¥Le
Tyie

¥'se

B'ET

2eT

LET
LYLE

€Tl

L'ee
SaM



b2/ /L0
K2/LL0
L2/ L0
0ZIPOrTh
02/0E/L1
02Z/08/1
0z/0e/ L
0Z/08/1)
0ZI0E/4}
0Z/0E/L}
0z/0slLL
0e/0s/LL
02/0E/ 14
QeT/oE/Lb
0T/0E/LL
0Z/0E/L L
0z/0e/L
0z/0e/LL
0Z/0E/1 1
02I0E/1)
0Z/L0rT)
0z/0z/bL
0z/0z/LL
0z/0%/11
0e/Bh/LL
0z/Bh/LL
0zishiLL
ozisHLE
0z/6L/LL
0z/6HLL
020l
0ziEH LY
0ziEH/LL
ozigk/L)
0ZiE/L}
0ZiEk/LL
0Z/ELILL
02/S0/LL
02/S0/ L
0z/oE/0L
0Z/9h/0L
0z/24/60
02/84/60
02/24/60
02/84/60
021160
0Zit 160
02/¥1/50
02/v1/60
0%/11/60
02/} 1/60
02/1 1/60

| usiuy pauued | pess pauueld uoneing)

Lg/LLo
Le/LLo
L2/
oz/oelk L
0z/og/ 1L
0Z/0E/L L
0Z/0E/LL
0Z/0E/LL
0Z/0e/LL
0zZ/0g/LL
0z/oerLL
0zZ/0e/LL
0Z/0E/L)
0zZ/oe/L )
0z/oe/tl
oz/oglLL
0zZ/oglL)
0z/og/LL
02C/0E/LL
0Z/0€/ L1
0z/eeTL
0z/9L/LL
0c/aL/LlL
oz/ab/LL
ozZ/aL/LL
0zZ/9L/LL
0zZ/9L/iL
0Z/9l/iL
0zZ/gL/LL
oz/gL/bL
0Z/60/LL
0z/60/11
0Z/e0/L1
0Z/607L1L
02/60/L1L
0z/60/LL
0zZ/60/LL
0ZreorLlL
SAAVI
0zreLiol
oz/eLiol
02/ Lis0
0zZ/vLie0
0Z/¥Lie0
02/1160
02/L0/60
02/,0/60
02/L0/60
02/.0/60
02/L0/60
02/L0/60
02/L0/60

YT OLOLLOLLLLLYTTVOLLLVLLLOLRTTTETTFTVOWOD -~~~ =T C T T =)~

H- SJapJO Mo - Bujuiel | LUOIONPoLd isod - jualiabeueyy [eloueuld spoou|

o- Buisbpng uolsod - Bululel | UolaNpold 1sd - Jualabeue|y |eroueuld apoou|

- Jabpa [e1auss - Bululel | UOIONPOLd 1504 - Juswsheuely [eloueuly apoou]

Bununoooy 193f0ld - aoUB)SISSE UCIINRCId - JuaWwabeus|y |eloueuld 3podU|

Hodw| 3]id UONZIIoU033Y YUBE - UOHINPOId JO 99UBldaI0Y - Juawabeue|y |eloueuld 2podu|

SI9PIO HJOA - UONINPOd JO 29UBdaY - Juawabeueyy [ejoueuld 2podu|

BuiuNoaY 1P3alold - UOIONPOLd Jo 33ueidasdy - Jualwabeue|y [eloueuly apoau|

flouanu] - UoiloNpold jJo aoueidaooy - Juswabeue|y [eloueuld apody|

51955 Paxi4 - UONPNPO.d JO 3ouejdaooy - Juswabeue|y [eloueuld Spodu|

fuiseyaing - UolRNpEoId Jo aoueldaooy - Juswabeuey [elouBUld SpOdU]

ssa.dx3 apoou| - UoIPNPoId Jo Soueldasay - Juswabeueiy [eiouBUl apody|

10}93410 INdINQ - USKONPOId JO aoue)danay - juswabeue|y [elouBUlg Sposu|

ucloNpod Jo avueideddy - Bulaiyse) apoaul

yedw) jdisosy - uolloNPo.d Jo aourdasoy - Bulisiyse) apooy|

voduw| 3|qeAEd SIUNCIDY - LOHINPOI 0 3ourdacdy - juswabeue|y [eloueuld Spodu|

vodw Aug jeunor 1aBpaT [BJaUsD) - UORINPOId j0 SouBydaddY - Juswabieue|y [BlouBUld SpodU|

s[elouBUIld 2107 - LUOoNpold jo 3aueydsady - Juswabeueyy [eloueuld apoau|

uolonpold jo aauejdagdy - juswisbeue|y [eloueUld apodu|

SJUSWINDOP UOHEDNLISA UOIONPOId Jaaaq - Jualabeuely [eloueuld apodu|

M- Uojanpold o Joud paJsalaq pling - Juswabeuel [elousuld 9podu|

- Jabeuely JuUsUO] JIA L - S0UBISISSE UOIONPOId

AJOJUSAU| - 30UBISISSE LORONPOI = uswabauely [eroueuld 3podu|

s]asSYy paxld - S0UBJSISSE LoNanpold - Juswabeueyy |eloueuld apoou]

Buiseyo.nd - 30UBSISSE LONONPold - Juswabeue|y [eloueuld aposu|

- Alojuanu| - Bulules | Jasn pu3 - juswabeuey [eloueuls apodu|

- S1apJQ o - Bulutel | Jasn pug - Juswabeue [B1ouBUlL SPOJU|

- Buuayse) - Buiuies L Jasn pu3 - Juawabeue [elouBUlS SpodU|

o~ 51958y paxi4 - Bululel ] Jasn pul - Juswsbeue| [eroueuld apodu|

o= Buiseyaind Buiuiel] Jasn pug - juswsbeue|y |eroueuld 9poau|

- S|ElUBULY 8100 - Bulules | Jasn pu3 - Juswabeue| [eloueul4 apoau|

S0URISISSE UOJ}oNpold - Juawabeuely [eioueuld 3poaU|

podu) Anu3 [euinor Ja6pa [elaus9 - S9UBISISSE UORINPO.d - jualwabeuey [eloueuld spoou|

podu] a]14 UoEIIoUCIaY HUBY - SIUEISISSE LONINPOId = Juswabeusiy [eioueUld 3podu]

uohelIuoISY Yueg - OUBJSISSE UoloNpold ~ juswabeuely [eloueuld apoou]

a|qeAed SIUNO22Y - IUBISISSE UOIINPOI4 - Juswabeue|y [eioueuld apoouy|

podw| 3|qeAed SIUNOIDY - 30URISISSE LONONPOL - Juawabeuey [eloueuld 3pody|

1o6pa [elauas) - 0UBJSISSE UONONPOl - Juswabeue|y [BlouBUld 3pooy|

M- LN WoJ) sanss! anjosay - Jualuabeueyy |eloueuld spodu|

[I0Aed [alleled pUB 1M WOy SaNnss| anjosay - juswabeue| [efoueuly spody|

- uoissag Bujuue|d Janoing - Juawsbeue|y [eloueul4 Spoou|

uonelnByucy - Jabeuep Jusiuo JajAL

Buiunoaoy 10300.d - uonenBiyuo) - juawsbeuey [BlOUBULY 3pOdU|

Aiojuanuj - uopeinbyuoy - Juswabeuely |BIoUBEUlS SpODU|

51958 paxid - Uoleinbyuoy - uswabeue [eloueuld apodu)

Buiseyaind - uoneinbyuo) - uswabeue [eloueuld spoou|

Jopald inding - uoneinbyuo) - juswabeue [eloueUld spoou|

2|qBABd SIUNOC2DY - UchiednBlue) - uawabeuel [eoueuld 3pody|

Jabpa |elauag - uolieinbByuo) - jJuawalbeue|y [eloueUld Spodu|

H- UoiyeinByucy o3 Jolid paJsanyaq pling - Juswabeue|y [BlouBUld 9pCoU|

- Hodw)| ajgehed sjunoady - uopeinbyuo) - jJuslwsbeue|y [eloueul] apoou|

o~ Hodw Aug [euinor jabps [eseua9 - uohenbyuo) - Juswsbeuely |eloueuly apoou]

H- Hoduw| 914 uone|iauodRY Yueg - uoenByuc) - Juawebeus [eloueUld IpOoU]
Jsel

£lg
L9
VL9
LyYLs
6'S°L'S
s'L's
LGS
9eLS
§§L'S
¥eLs
£6'LS
2g'Ls
gLS''S
ZL'Sl's
LSS
oLsL's
1'sL's
SIS
£lLs
TS
LLy'L's
ERAY]
§¥LS
¥yLs
oV
S¥v
LA
vy
ry
a4
¥I's
6%'L°S
Y'LS
£¥LS
<YLS
oL'¥'L'S
LVY'L's
LYETY
yey
L'y
691¢
gol'e
L9Le
99'l’e
S9Le
ygle
£91'e
z9le
Lole
eele
eeg’l'e
L'gle
sam



NEW BUSINESS
ITEM 8.A.



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BOARD MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 8, 2020
AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.A.

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: Additional Leakage Consideration
Ms. Nanette Bailey
7660 Texas Canyon Road

PREPARED BY: Jeff Nelson, Interim General Manager
APPROVED BY: Jeff Nelson, Interim General Manager
BACKGROUND

Typcially, the District reads water meters near the end of every two month billing period, and
customers bills are calculated based on water consumption. Due to COVID 19 concerns and
the practices adopted by the District, the District did not read water meters for the March/April
2020 billing period. Rather, the District estimated the customer’s bill based on the 2019 water
usage during that same period. The District began reading meters again late June, in time to
calculate the customers water bills for the May/June 2020 billing period.

Ms. Nanette Bailey owns the property located at 7660 Texas Canyon Road. Ms. Bailey's
water usage and corresponding bill for the March/April, 2020 billing period were estimated at
estimated 509 cubic feet, and $101.96; her 2019 bill for the same billing period was $103.54.
When her meter was read for the May/June 2020 billing period, the meter reading indicated a
wate usage of 92,000 cubic feet, resulting in a corresponding bill of $2440.31; Ms. Bailey's bill
for the same period in 2019 was $114.21, indicating that Ms. Bailey’s water system
somewhere between her house and water meter (approximately 1,200 feet). Once the leak
was discovered, Ms. Bailey had the leak repaired. Due to the magnitude of the leak, District
staff believe the leak occurred sometime early in the March/April billing cycle.

Ms. Bailey was granted a leakage consideration last July. The leakage consideration
resulted a 40%, or approximately $976.12 reduction of her bill, or a new, revised bill total of
$1,464.19.

DISCUSSION

While Ms. Bailey is appreciative of being granted a water leakage consideration, she is
respectfully requesting the the District consider increasing her leakage consideration. This
request is based on the rationale that if District staff had physically read her meter in April, the
leak would have been detected one billing cycle or two months sooner, resulting her
April/May bill being less than half of the $2,440 or around $1,200. With a leakage
consideration, her resulting bill for the March/April billing period would likely have been
approximately $720.00. Her May/June bill would have been closer to normal or around
$120.00, depending on how quickly the leak was repaired. Under this scenario, her
combined bills for the March through June billing periods would have been approximately
$840.00, compared with the current total of $1,464.19.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 @ (530) 333-4356 € gd-pud.org



Additional Leakage Consideration Page 2 of 3
Board Meeting of September 8!, 2020
Agenda Iltem No. 8.A.

FISCAL IMPACT

Any reduction of Ms. Bailey's bill for the March through June 2020 billing periods would result
in a direct decrease District revenues. Assuming any reduction in Ms. Bailey’s bill can be
considered related to COVID19.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
Not a CEQA Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
(GDPUD) split the difference between Ms. Bailey’s current bill for the March to June billing
period ($1,464.19) and the estimated bill amount if the leak would have been detected and
repaired at the end of the March/April billing period and a leakage consideration was granted
($840.00). The resulting difference is $624.19, half being $312.10. This action would further
reduce Ms. Bailey’s bill from $1,464.19 to $1,152.09.

ALTERNATIVES

Deny the request, or develop an alternative accommaodation..

ATTACHMENTS
1. Leakage Consideration Policy




AGENDA ITEM 8.A.
Attachment 1

Leakage Consideration Policy



Georgetown Divide Public Utility District | 2019
Policy Manual

POLICY TITLE: Leakage Consideration

POLICY NUMBER: 1118

1118.1 Background: In the 1980’s, the Board enacted a leakage consideration policy. If a customer
had a leak on their side of the meter due to broken pipes or other failures in the properties plumbing
system and got it fixed promptly, they could qualify for an adjustment to their water bill. This is called
a Leakage Consideration.

The policy was based on compassion for the customer, timely repair of the leak, and payment by the
customer for the chemicals and energy to treat the water that was lost.

The customer is responsible for monitoring higher than expected usage. The District will do it’s best
to provide high usage phone calls to customers with seemingly abnormally high usage during meter
reading. Customers must investigate higher than expected usage to determine if the usage was caused
by a leak. Customers should promptly repair leaks.

1118.2 Eligibility: Only the legal homeowner of the property can request a leakage
consideration. Rental tenants paying bills must contact the owner to have them request an
adjustment from the District.

No leak adjustments will be granted for loss of water due to irrigation or pool failures.

No adjustments will be granted for loss of water due to leaking faucets or running toilets.
The customer’s account must be in good standing at the time of the Leakage Consideration.
Adjustments are limited to the water usage portion of the bill only.

Only residential treated water customers are eligible for the leakage consideration. The
adjustment does not apply to agricultural irrigation water accounts.

1118.3 Procedure: A leakage consideration is calculated by staff using the following provisions.

1118.3.1 Qualification for a consideration requires that the customer repair the leak promptly.
Prompt repair is considered to be within ten calendar days of notification or when the leak was
discovered.

1118.3.2 The adjustment is calculated by staff and shall be determined by the District based
on comparison of “normal consumption” during the same billing period of the prior year the
leak occurred. Staff shall use the immediate past year but may, at staft’s sole discretion,
consider other years if necessary to determine an appropriate historical usage

1118-1
Approved 11/12/19



Georgetown Divide Public Utility District | 2019
Policy Manual

1118.3.3 The customer shall be responsible for payment of forty percent (40%) of the
calculated water loss. Water consumption not subject to the water loss calculation shall be
billed at the appropriate rate.

1118.4 Number of Adjustments: One adjustment for one billing cycle is granted for every three years
of an active account status. If a leak persists over more than one billing cycle, the customer shall only
receive relief for excess water usage that occurred during one billing cycle. The leakage consideration
may be extended to two billing cycles at the discretion of General Manager or designee, if it can be
documented that the leak started within the last ten (10) calendar days of the billing cycle.

1118.4.1 If a property transfers ownership, considerations requested by the previous owner
do not apply.

1118.5 Authorization. All adjustment decisions from the General Manager and/ or their designee are
final. A customer may appeal the decision of the General Manager within (10) working days from the
date of the General Manager’s decision. The customer’s written appeal must describe in detail the basis
for the appeal and explain why the adjustment should be granted. The General Manager will agendize
the appeal for a Board of Directors meeting within forty (40) days from the date the written appeal is
received.

1118.6 Application. The customer must submit written request to the district office within 30
days from the billing date in which the loss occurred. For example, if the leak occurred in the
billing cycle for service months July/August, the billing date would be September 1, and the
deadline for adjustment submittal would be September 30. Applications submitted after the
deadline will not be exempt from late penalties and may not be approved.

To receive an adjustment because of a leak, customer must fill out the designated form, or write
a letter to GDPUD with the equivalent information.

In their description, customer must explain (1) how and when the leak occurred, (2) when it was
repaired and (3) enclose or attach copies of proof of repair (such as a plumber’s bill, parts
receipt, photos of repair, etc.) '

If the customer or others made the repair with parts on hand and have no receipts, customer must
state that in their description.

Customer should include their account number, daytime phone number, and email so staff can
contact them with questions.

1118.6 Submission. All adjustment requests must be submitted to the General Manager and/or
designee for approval. Staff will contact the customer by phone call and/or writing either detailing the
adjusted amount of their bill or denying the request.

1118-2
Approved 11/12/19



NEW BUSINESS
ITEM 8.B.
-NOT USED-



